
From: Overton Adrian: H&F   
Sent: 18 July 2022 11:11 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F   
Cc: Layug Karen: H&F   
Subject: RE: Agreed hours and conditions with the Police - Premises: Selekt 
Chicken 349 North End Road London SW6 1NN  
 
Dear Ms Dimitriou,  
 
Thank you for this. I can confirm that based on these reduced hours and additional 
conditions the Licensing Authority is able to withdraw its representation. 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
Adrian Overton 
Licensing Policy & Enforcement Manager 
Licensing  
The Environment Department  
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
 
 
 
 
From: Overton Adrian: H&F   
Sent: 21 June 2022 18:03 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F   
Cc: Perez-Trillo Cristina: H&F; Layug Karen: H&F 
Subject: Selekt Chicken, 349 North End Road, SW6 1NN - 2022/00813/LAPR 
 
Dear Ms Dimitriou,  
 
I would like to make a representation to this application on behalf of the Licensing 
Authority in relation to the following licensing objectives : 
 

• the prevention of crime and disorder. 

• the prevention of public nuisance. 
 
We believe that the hours requested for late night refreshment will add to existing 
problems with ASB in the surrounding area.  
 
A full representation will be forwarded shortly. 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
Adrian Overton 
Licensing Policy & Enforcement Manager 
Licensing  
The Environment Department  
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
 


